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From: Electricity2023

To: Morales, Gerson
Subject: FW: Form Changes
Date: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 9:28:38 AM

From: Electricity2023

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 10:27 AM

To: David Eldridge <DEldridge@grummanbutkus.com>; Electricity2023 <Electricity2023 @eia.gov>
Subject: RE: Form Changes

Hi David,
Thank you for your comment.

It is perfectly acceptable to enter a zero if there was little to no fuel consumption / electricity
generation for a specific generator (i.e. backup generator at a hospital).

Best,

Sara

From: David Eldridge [mailto:DEldridge @grummanbutkus.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:03 PM

To: Electricity2023 <Electricity2023 @eia.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Form Changes

The changes look good.

| support a couple of local hospitals with their forms for their cogeneration facilities. I'd like to
suggest additional changes.

Under current circumstances the hospitals don’t run very many hours — | would be interested if
there was a threshold for operating hours or kWh generated that the client could respond with a
“did not significantly generate” without filling out the forms for what has been such a minor amount
of power generation.

Then EIA would know that there was a cogeneration site at a hospital that was available to run but
wasn’t used significantly during the year. Depending what the questions are about resiliency these
could be asked to still report the kW capacity, etc. which remain the same year to year so it can
autofill.

David



mailto:Electricity2023@eia.gov

mailto:Gerson.Morales@eia.gov

mailto:DEldridge@grummanbutkus.com

mailto:Electricity2023@eia.gov



David S. Eldridge, Jr., P.E., BEMP, BEAP, HBDP, GGF/A
Direct: (847) 316-9224 | Mobile: (773) 490-5038

Grumman | Butkus Associates | 820 Davis Street, Suite 300 | Evanston, IL 60201
Energy Efficiency Consultants and Sustainable Design Engineers

grummanbutkus.com | Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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